Mirzapur
Mirzapur Request letter
Approved.

MD

From: headhealth <headhealth@cashpor.in>

Sent: 20 June 2020 11:50

To: md <md@cashpor.in>

Cc: mdoffice <mdoffice@cashpor.in>; Trust Cashpor <trust@cashpor.in>; accountsho
<accountsho@cashpor.in>; rmmirzapur <rmmirzapur@cashpor.in>; adowz
<adowz@cashpor.in>; drmmirzapur <drmmirzapur@cashpor.in>; deputycoo_nesez cashpor
<deputycoo_nesez@cashpor.in>; mirzapur <mirzapur@cashpor.in>; hes@caspor.in; dzmhes
<dzmhes@cashpor.in>

Subject: FW: Regarding Details for Grain and Cloth Distribution

Dear Sir,

This is to request you to please grant us an approval for distribution of grains, clothes, mask
and sanitizer at Jangiroad branch from Mirzapur region. There are 30 Clients and their
families detail of which is attached.

Thanks & Warm Regards,
Giriraj Singh
Head Health

From: drmmirzapur@cashpor.in [mailto:drmmirzapur@cashpor.in]

Sent: 20 June 2020 11:20

To: headhealth@cashpor.in; dzmhes@cashpor.in

Cc: rmmirzapur@cashpor.in; ‘adowz' <adowz@cashpor.in>; ddowz@cashpor.in;
trust@cashpor.in; drmmirzapur@cashpor.in; deputycoo_nesez cashpor
<deputycoo_nesez@cashpor.in>; 'mirzapur' <mirzapur@cashpor.in>;
deputyheadhealth@cashpor.in

Subject: FW: Regarding Details for Grain and Cloth Distribution

Respected Sir/Ma’am !

Please find the attachment Grain and Cloth Distribution of Jangiroad branch from Mirzapur
region.

Note - All clients Selected by BM & CHIB behalf of Poorest of poor and very needed.
So please provide Grain and Cloth them.
Thanks!

DeenaNath Yadav
Drm. Mirzapur
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Beneficiaries Details

Husband No of No of Reason Of
Name Of Region Client ID Name Name Boys Girls Distribution

Bimala V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:01 Manikchand 4 1 basti
Shushila V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:02 Lalchand 1 0 basti
V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:08 Kamali Makoi 4 2 basti
Maniju V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:10 Ghurahu 1 2 basti
Shanti V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:16 Faggu 3 1 basti
Soni devi V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:18 Murali 2 1 basti
Barfi V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:24 Mallu 2 2 basti
Shakuntala V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:31 Fatayi 2 2 basti
Foto V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:32 Kalandar 3 2 basti
Nagina V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:33 Doctor 4 1 basti
Gita V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:34 Ajay 4 1 basti
Urmila V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:35 Ghanshyam 1 2 basti
Gita V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:37 Ramkhelare 2 2 basti
Nagiya V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:41 Pau 1 2 basti
Pakki V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:13 Thakuri 2 1 basti
V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:25 Rita Gullu 1 4 basti
V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur BK:01:38 Rinu Sanni 3 0 basti




V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:01 chhotaki Ramchandar basti
V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:05 Khaduyi Pardeshi basti
Santara V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:11 Devi Nanhaka basti
Sheela Tikori V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:12 basti
Rajani Guddu V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:27 basti
Archana Rajendra V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:32 basti
Manhwa Niyambar V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:35 basti
Sita Subhash V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:39 basti
Bljall Sanjay Vp & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:40 basti
Sima Komal V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:41 basti
Asha Jangali V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:42 basti
Usha Jitendra V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:38 basti
Shyam. Tedhayi V.p & Muashar

Mirzapur CK:01:45 Kumari basti




News Paper Cutting
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